

Beacon Hill Elementary School
Parent Advisory Council
Agenda
Tuesday, February 11, 2025

1. **Call to Order 2005hrs**
2. **Roll call & Welcome**
 - a. **Stephanie Orien**
 - b. **David Orien**
 - c. **Meagan Hanson**
 - d. **Jody Dennis**
 - e.
3. **Review of Minutes from Moved, Seconded and Carried (M S and C)**
4. **Reports**
 - a) **President – Stephanie**
 - b) **Vice-President – Nova**
 - c) **Secretary – David (interim)**
 - d) **Treasurer – David**
 - e) **School Rep – Jody/Georgie Mini Legends – students polled regarding doing it again, all want it again. Gd 6s want a competitive running race at the end of it. Booked for June 12, 2025. Art residency design being worked on now for the teepee. Gd 6 badminton tournament at poplar ridge. Pink shirt day on 26th Feb. HG Cody students coming to read with students.**
5. **Old Business**
 - a.
6. **New Business**
 - a. **Blanket exercise**
 - i. **March 27th 1800 to 2000hrs**
 - ii. **PAC and employees 1st, then open to everyone**
 - iii. **Held at CP Blakley School**
 - iv. **Contact Stephanie for more details**
 - b. **School Council Conference**
 - i. **April 26th on Zoom**
 - ii. **Inform Kurt on who wants to attend**
 - iii. **\$90 Admission is for the whole school, not individually**
 - iv. **Can use the School conference room to attend as a group**
 - v. **May be paid for by Head Office**
 - c. **Coffee Fundraiser**
 - i. **\$1,133.50 raised - \$340 for the school**
 - ii. **Cheque issued to White Frog, and direct deposit being set up for the future**
 - iii. **Delivery on Thursday 13, 2025**

Beacon Hill Elementary School

Parent Advisory Council

Agenda

Tuesday, February 11, 2025

- d. Spring Plant fundraiser
 - i. Are we doing it this year? – Yes
 - ii. 1st pick of dates, need to consult school calendar
 - iii. Alien Inline starts April 28th to May 9th in the Gym, so can't use gym for delivery

- e. Gulls Baseball
 - i. 1 Friday night game, many Thursday night options. 1900hrs start
 - ii. June 26th, last day of school is the chosen day
 - iii. Offered to let someone race SnapMan and give the school a shout out during the game
 - iv. Megan will have a link available sometime in May for group tickets, save the date in March.

- f. Parent Helpers
 - i. Do we still need them? Want them?
 - ii. Admin work?
 - iii. Reading with kids?
 - iv. Gd 1 & 2 classes have helpers, new helpers need some training from staff.
 - v. Specific teachers request help as they need

7. **Next meeting date(s)**

March 11th

April 8th TBD

May 13th

June 10th

8. **Motion to adjourn Meeting: M S and C at 2049hrs**